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February 21, 2014

Via IBFS

Marlene H. Dortch, Secretary

Office of the Secretary

Federal Communications Commission
445 12th Street, S.W.

Washington, DC 20554

Re:  File Nos. ITC-T/C-20130912-00242 and ITC-STA-20130912-00258
Request for Extension of Special Temporary Authority
Roy Martin Bell, Transferor
Epsilon Telecommunications (US) Pte. Ltd., Licensee
Andreas Hipp, Transferee

Dear Ms. Dortch:

Andreas Hipp, Roy Martin Bell, and Epsilon Telecommunications (US) Pte. Ltd.
(“Epsilon”) (collectively, the “Parties”), through undersigned counsel and
pursuant to Section 214 of the Communications Act, as amended, 47 U.S.C. §
214, and Section 63.24 of the Commission’s Rules, 47 CFR. § 63.24,
respectfully request an extension of the attached Special Temporary Authority
(“STA”) that was granted on December 27, 2013, in connection with the transfer
of control of Epsilon, a non-dominant international service carrier holding
Commission authorization, to Andreas Hipp (the “Transaction™). .

The Department of Justice and Department of Homeland Security (together,
“Team Telecom™”) have not yet concluded their review of the Transaction.
Accordingly, the Parties request STA authority for an additional sixty (60) days,
commencing on February 26, 2014, to permit Epsilon to continue operating
pursuant to its international 214 authority under Mr. Hipp’s ownership and control .
while Team Telecom completes its review.

The Parties acknowledge that grant of this extension request will not prejudice
action by the Commission on the underlying Application, that any authority
granted pursuant to this request is subject to cancellation or modification upon
notice but without a hearing, and that grant of this request will not impact any
enforcement action by the Commission.
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From:
Sent:
To:

Cc:
Subject:

Burt, Danielle <Danielle.Burt@bingham.com>
Tuesday, February 25, 2014 5:10 PM

George Li; 'mark.mcconnell@usdoj.gov'
Kiddoo, Jean L.; James Ball; David Krech

RE: Epsilon - STA Extension Wmncmﬂ AT

George: The company has responded to initial questions from Team Telecom. It is
questions from Team Telecom and expects to provide them _Smﬂo_._ 51

Best Regards, Danielle

Print Less

Danielle Burt
Of Counsel

T 202.373.6039
F 202.373.6001

danielle.burt@bingham.com

BINGHAM

Bingham McCutchen LLP

2020 K Street NW

Washington, DC 20006-1806
From: George Li [ Bm__ﬂo mmoﬂom _._@ﬁnn oo<_

Sent: Tuesday, February 25, 2014 4:17 PM
To: Burt, Danielle; 'mark.mcconnell@usdoj.gov'
Cc: Kiddoo, Jean L.; James Ball; David Krech
Subject: Re: Epsilon - STA Extension Request

Hi Danielle; Have you fully responded to Mark's questions?

Sent from my BlackBerry Wireless Handheld

From: Burt, Danielle [mailto:Danielle.Burt@bingham.com]

Sent: Tuesday, February 25, 2014 09:15 AM
To: George Li; mark.mcconnell@usdoj.gov <mark.mcconnell@usdoj.gov>

Cc: Kiddoo, Jean L. <Jean.Kiddoo@bingham.com>
Subject: Epsilon - STA Extension Request

George and Mark:

N

Y
L

R

O~.

33@ on responses to supplemental

Attached is a courtesy copy of the request for an extension of the special temporary authorization (STA) filed on behalf of

Epsilon Telecommunications (US) Pte. Ltd. in connection with the application to transfer control of Epsilon to Andreas

Hipp which is docketed as File No. ITC-T/C-20130912-00242.

Best Regards, Danielle

Print Less — > Go Green




Danielle Burt

Of Counsel

T 202.373.6039

F 202.373.6001
danielle.burt@bingham.com

BINGHAM

Bingham McCutchen LLP
2020 K Street NW
Washington, DC 20006-1806

Confidentiality Notice: The information in this e-mail (including attachments, if any) is considered
confidential and is intended only for the recipient(s) listed above. Any review, use, disclosure, distribution
or copying of this e-mail is prohibited except by or on behalf of the intended recipient. If you have
received this email in error, please notify me immediately by reply email, delete this email, and do not
disclose its contents to anyone.

Bingham McCutchen LLP Circular 230 Notice: To ensure compliance with IRS requirements, we inform you
that any U.S. federal tax advice contained in this communication is not intended or written to be used,
and cannot be used by any taxpayer, for the purpose of avoiding any federal tax penalties. Any legal
advice expressed in this message is being delivered to you solely for your use in connection with the
matters addressed herein and may not be relied upon by any other person or entity or used for any other
purpose without our prior written consent.



